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From: Jim Stewart
To: Energy - Docket Optical System; 
Subject: Pre-Rulemaking Docket Number 12-AAER-


01 “Appliance Efficiency Enforcement Rulemaking”
Date: Friday, March 07, 2014 7:28:42 PM


Dear Chairman Weisenmiller and Commissioners:   
 
As a California consumer who often purchases and uses home appliances and 
consumer electronics, I request the CEC adopt robust appliance efficiency 
enforcement regulations. 
 
Those regulations will be important to make sure California meets its greenhouse 
gas emissions reduction targets. But they will also be important to make sure that 
consumers like me are not burdened with inefficient products that cost more to 
operate and use more energy than necessary. 
 
Also, any enforcement regulation should include internet sales of appliances and 
consumer electronics. The regulations should also ensure accountability of those 
individuals and entities that are manufacturing and selling appliances and 
consumer electronics. 
Thank you for your efforts to develop strong enforcement regulations. 
 
Sincerely, 
James Stewart 
1216 S. Westlake Ave. 
Los Angeles, CA 90006-4118 
213-487-9340  Fax: 310-362-8400  Cell: 213-820-4345 
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